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The Road to Draft 1.0

• We have “studied”

• We have 

objectives and a 

PAR

• We will always 

have questions

• Q: How do we get 

to D1.0?

• A: Make proposals 

and select them
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Baseline Proposals – What are they?

• Proposals take many forms:

– Concepts – a little more than an objective

Example: ‘802.3cg will use a baseband PHY’

– Equations – good for known parameters

𝐼𝐿(𝑓) ≤ 10 × 1.23 𝑓 + 0.01 × 𝑓 +
0.2

0.02 𝑓
dB

– Specifications to translate into IEEE Std 802.3 format

– Precise Text & Figures for Inclusion in the standard

• All require a statement/motion to be adopted
– “Move to: Adopt page 3 of zimmerman_3cg_01_0317.pdf as 

baseline for 802.3cg PHY link segment IL”

– Making the statement makes it clear
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Standards Development is:

• NOT: a Spectator Sport:

– If everyone sits back, there will be no standard

– Single presenter/proposers make mistakes

• NOT: a Review Board:

– If you have an issue with a proposal:

• Express the concern, be prepared to bring data to show the problem and 

bring an alternative---don’t just say you don’t like it!

• NOT: Purely Technical:

– Just about anything can be the best technical solution given the proper 

context

• NOT: Purely Political:

– “Technical Considerations remain our primary focus”

• IS: A CONSENSUS BUILDING ENTERPRISE

– Consensus happens when you have broad participation
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What if there is more to know?

• First, there ALWAYS is….

• So, grab progress when you can:

– Define what you know – is it enough to adopt 

something?

– Define what you need to know:

• Tell the group

• Get feedback if it is really needed

• Propose how to find it out

• Get help! – this builds consensus.
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Steps to Specify a PHY
• PHY specs in 802.3 are rarely adopted as a whole ‘Blue Book’ spec

– We can make changes if the consensus is we made a mistake

• Specify the link segment

– Check against the objectives/desired uses

– Try some proposed PHYs on it to see if it can work, then adopt

• Specify the transmission constraints & noise environment

– Build the noise incrementally

– Get the main parts, don’t ‘boil the ocean’

• Try some line coding, modulation, FEC, then present performance, adopt 

and build on work

– Simulate, use theory, predict performance

– Review, add more noise & constraints

– Repeat until satisfied there is enough confidence to adopt

– Continue to test as the specification is refined.

• Define next level of specifications: (usually at draft 1.x)

– Jitter, linearity, noise tests get filled out in Task Force review
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Example: 802.3bz

• Build consensus in ad hocs

– Propose outline

– Reference other specifications where possible

– Document at a high level, with enough detail 

filled in

– Then present to the TF and adopt!
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Example: 802.3bz (cont’d) 
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Example: 802.3bq PHY baseline

• Baseline proposal outlined and discussed in multiple ad hocs

• Consensus built around strawman

• Additional areas for improvement identified, not closed

• Editor drafted text adopted at subsequent meeting
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Example: Add-on: 802.3bq RS-FEC

• Additional features adopted as draft 

developed (specifics):
Motion #3: Adopt the 512/513b transcoding & 8-bit RS FEC 

proposal in langner_3bq_01a_0115.pdf

Presentation  with technical specifics, but not standards text
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Example 802.3bp – small steps

• Frequency range

• Link Segment

• Modulation

• Mapping scheme

• etc…

• Then text:

– PCS

– FEC

– Test specs
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What if we have competing proposals?

• Good for us!

• Analyze, look for important points

• Enable analysis by non-proponents

– Slugfests between proponents help no one 

• Look for points of commonality and adopt

• Downselect if there are too many choices

– Pluralities make consensus hard
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Best Ways to a Fast Draft

• Don’t start from a blank sheet of paper

• Projects move faster once there is a draft

– (unless you happen to be in PoE  )

• Find similar 802.3 text

– If no 802.3 text, use similar standards/specs

• Look for low hanging fruit

– Common points in existing proposals

– Broad concepts (Symbol rate (baud))

• Focus on which questions are interoperability 

standard answers and which are ‘product specs’

• Work with your editors
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Thank You!


